From:

To:

Cc: ; IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: RE: [FOR COORDINATION]| S1BB - 06.16.15 - Maryland CVE Event (Due: 06.10.15, 1500)
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2015 12:58:00 PM

Attachments: 06 16 15 - Maryland CVE Event - BM FINAL NPPD.DOCX

Attachment B - 06 16 15 FINAL S1 Talking Points for Discussion with the....docx

IP’s CVE input attached. Quite a few edits to the TPs in particular. Thanks for your patience.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Courthouse Building, Room 05-416

Aﬂinion, VA 22201
Sent: Tuesday, June U9, 2015 5:36 PM

To: IP Executive Secretariat
Cc: NPPDtasking;
Subject: [FOR C
Importance: High

B - 06.16.15 - Maryland CVE Event (Due: 06.10.15, 1500)

IP,

Please see below/attached for a coordination request we recently received from CVE Coordinator (IP

SVHOES) copied on the incoming request).

Please advise with comments/clearance by 1500 tomorrow, Wednesday, June 10. Due to current
ESTT technical difficulties, I’'m issuing this time-sensitive task via e-mail only.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5: 33 PM

ye -
Importance High

All,

NPPD 002846



Attached please find a draft briefing memo and talking points for your review. Please provide any
edits or input back to us by NLT 10am Thursday (6/11). Thanks,

(b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:18 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

E Event (Due: 06.11.15, 1700)

+ NPPD and S&T as required coordination.

NPPD 002847



From: (b) (6)

To:

Cc 1P Executive Secretan’atgm

Subject: RE: [FOR COORDINATION| S1BB - 06.16.15 - Maryland CVE Event (Due: 06.10.15, 1500)
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2015 5:46:00 PM

Attachments: 06 16 15 - Maryland CVE Event - BM FINAL.DOCX
Attachment B - 06 16 15 FINAL S1 Talking Points for Discussion with the....docx

(b) (6)

Hi[QXGC understand you already have this through CVE channels, but wanted to touch base. Any
edits we should be aware of? And anyone else in IP we should loop in for review?

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Courthouse Building, Room 05-416
Arlington, VA 22201

o I

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
SME [QXG)] was copied on the incoming request).

Please advise with comments/clearance by 1500 tomorrow, Wednesday, June 10. Due to current
ESTT technical difficulties, I’'m issuing this time-sensitive task via e-mail only.

Thanks,
b) (6)

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:33 PM

To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; (X)) OPA
g(b) (6) NPPDExecSec; S&T Exec Sec; NPPDtasking

NPPD 002848



Subject: FW: [Add'l| Coordination] S1BB - 06.16.15 - Maryland CVE Event (Due: 06.11.15, 1700)
Importance: High

All,

Attached please find a draft briefing memo and talking points for your review. Please provide any
edits or input back to us by NLT 10am Thursday (6/11). Thanks,

(b) (6)

From:m

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:18 PM
To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: BriefingStaffA;

+ NPPD and S&T as required coordination.

Referred to DHS PRIV

NPPD 002849



Task Note:

Entered by (GG

(b) (7)(E)
Operational questions contact your ExecSec POC

Technical Questions contact QXIS

NPPD 002850



Task Note:

Entered by (QXG)

ESTT: [(QXE)

Operational questions contact your ExecSec POC

Technical Questions contact: {(JKE)]

NPPD 002851



